

Arven Jacob Salera

Contact

Address

San Isidro, Leyte, Philippines 6535

Phone

09982598257

E-mail

ajsalera28@gmail.com

Skills

Lab tests

Treatment planning

Patient preparation

Interdisciplinary team coordination

Working with Veterinarian in charge or Laboratory

Manager in charge

Diagnostics

Staff collaboration

Sterilization techniques

Equipment testing and

Hardworking and passionate individual with skills and experience as laboratory assistant and with knowledge in sample collection, data recording and instrument calibration. Resourceful and adaptable with experience developing and conducting experiments to document results for studies. Familiar with basic medical terminologies, laboratory protocols and testing procedures. Performs laboratory tests and procedures with attention to detail, optimum quality and expedience. Comfortable handling complex issues, meeting strict deadlines and adjusting to rapidly changing conditions. Detail-oriented and good in maintaining laboratory equipment. Strong communication skills and talented working positively with staff, students and scientific teams.

Work History

2023-03 -2023-06

Intern

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Zagreb, Zagreb

- Assisted with different veterinarians and specialists to provide well-rounded care for different cases.
- Recorded patients' health histories and assisted over 20 consultations weekly.
- Took basic patient information and recorded vital signs pre-appointments.
- Participated in monitoring of medications and treatments given to patients.
- Assisted in the preparation of patients for surgery, assisted in surgical operations, and assisted in the monitoring of surgical patients post-operations.
- Assisted in the treatment of patients undergoing physical therapy sessions and recovery in in-patient treatment facility.
- Executed various tests, analyses, and diagnostic images to provide information on patient condition.
- Assisted different veterinarians in providing emergent medical care and treatment for life-threatening injuries and illnesses.
- Completed 600-hour internship in the Veterinary
 Teaching Hospital of the Faculty of Veterinary
 Medicine, University of Zagreb across different
 departments of specialty namely Internal
 Medicine, Surgery, Reproductive, Radiology and

calibration

Specimen analysis

Documentation and reporting

Specimen handling

Susceptibility testing

Specimen collection

Physical Therapy, and Infectious Disease.

2022-09 -2023-02

Student Laboratory Assistant

College of Veterinary Medicine, Visayas State University, BAYBAY CITY

- Assisted in cultivating learning-focused laboratory environment dedicated to building skills and interest in field.
- Partnered with laboratory manager in teaching students and enforcing laboratory rules.
- Organized supplies, maintained equipment and prepared laboratory environments for different laboratory exercises.
- Knowledgeable and continuously learning in the different aspects and preparations needed for different laboratory processes.
- Assisted in monitoring students during labs and intervened in dangerous activities.
- Assisted the laboratory manager in demonstrating skills and safety procedures to students during laboratory sessions.
- Built and maintained professional relationships with other students and faculty members.
- Occasionally, under the order of the laboratory manager, taught small groups of students focused on specific parts of laboratory coursework.

Education

2015-06 - Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

Visayas State University - ViSCA, Baybay City, Leyte

2011-06 - **High School Diploma**2015-03

San Isidro National High School - Brgy. Capiñahan, San Isidro, Leyte